
By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £1.64 in 
printing costs

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. 
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich 

dewis iaith.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 
let us know if your language choice is Welsh.

Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaethol / 
Operational and Partnership Services
Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 / 
643147
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Mark Anthony Galvin

Ein cyf / Our ref:      
Eich cyf / Your ref:      

Dyddiad/Date: 21 June 2017

Dear Councillor, 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (B)

A  meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (B) will be held in the Council Chamber, Civic 
Offices Angel Street Bridgend CF31 4WB on Tuesday, 27 June 2017 at 10.00 am.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence  
To receive apologies for absence from Members.  

2. Declarations of Interest  
To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers 
in accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council 
from the 1st September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003: Section 17, Application For Premises Licence, 35 Market 
Street, Bridgend. 

3 - 82

Yours faithfully
P A Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
B Jones MJ Kearn G Thomas

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

REPORT TO SPECIAL LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE

27 JUNE 2017

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OPERATIONAL AND PARTNERSHIP 
SERVICES

LICENSING ACT 2003: SECTION 17
APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE
35 MARKET STREET, BRIDGEND

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 This is an application made by Clyne Property Enterprises Limited for a new 
Premises Licence for an unnamed premises at 35 Market Street Bridgend.  The 
premises consists of a ground floor and is described as a bar/nightclub in a town 
centre location.  

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority

2.1 None.

3. Background

3.1 A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix A together with the proposed 
licence plan.    

3.2 The application is for a Premises Licence which authorises the supply of alcohol for 
consumption both on and off the premises.  In addition, application is made for the 
licensable activities of regulated entertainment to include plays, films, indoor sporting 
events, boxing or wrestling entertainment and performance of dance.  Live music has 
been amended from the original application to end at 0230 hours on all days of the 
week with the remaining hours for licensable activities (with late night refreshment 
commencing at 2300 hours) as follows:  

Sunday to Thursday:  1200 to 0230 hours
Friday:  1200 to 0400 hours
Saturday: 1200 to 0500 hours

Live Music: 
Monday to Sunday:  1200 to 0230

Recorded Music to be played through a limiter with the sound levels being set and 
agreed with the Council:
Sunday to Thursday:  1200 to 0300 hours
Friday:  1200 to 0430 hours
Saturday: 1200 to 0530 hours

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



2
Version 2.0

Hours open to the public:
Sunday to Thursday:  1200 to 0300 hours
Friday:  1200 to 0430 hours
Saturday:  1200 to 0530 hours

The application includes non-standard timings for licensable activities as follows:

Sundays preceding a Bank Holiday/Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/New Year’s Eve 1200 
to 0500 hours (subject to the amendment relating to live music) and with a further 
period of 30 minutes during which the premises would remain open to the public.  

The operating schedule setting out the steps the applicant intends to promote the 
licensing objectives is set out in Box M boxes a) to e) of the application form.  Should 
the premises licence be granted, these measures would be translated into licence 
conditions subject to any amendments set out by the Responsible Authorities below.

3.3 The application has been advertised in accordance with Regulations.

4. Current situation / proposal.

4.1 Representations have been received from the Chief Officer of Police which are set out 
at Appendix B.  All other representations have been agreed and the application is 
amended as follows:

1) All staff shall be trained in all aspects of the Licensing Act 2003 on the 
commencement of employment, then annually or more frequently if necessary. 
Signed records will be kept by the DPS and made available for inspection upon 
request by authorised officers and responsible authority officers.

 
2) Challenge 25 will form part of the premises age verification policy, a copy of which 

will be made available for inspection upon request by authorised officers and 
responsible authority officers.  

 
3) Challenge 25 signage will be displayed prominently in all service areas. 

4) Live music to finish at 0000 hours.

5) The installation of a noise limiter and the level to be set and agreed by this service.

6) All live and recorded music to be played through the noise limiter.  

4.2 At the time of preparing this report the representations from the South Wales Police 
had not been withdrawn.

4.3 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
and the Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  
However, the Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits having 
regard to the application, the operating schedule submitted and the representations 
made.

Page 4



3
Version 2.0

4.4 Sections 5, 6 and 9 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy are relevant to this 
application.  Section 6 relates to a special policy in force in relation to the cumulative 
impact of premises in Bridgend Town Centre and specifically Market Street Bridgend 
where this premises is located.  

“6.4 The effect of adopting a special policy of this kind is to create a rebuttable 
presumption that applications for new premises licences or club premises 
certificates or variations which are likely to add to the existing cumulative 
impact will normally be refused, if relevant representations to that effect are 
received, unless applicants can demonstrate in their operating schedule that 
there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing 
objectives.   Whilst each case will be determined on its merits the term 
variation is taken to mean an increase in the hours during which licensable 
activities may take place, additional licensable activities, or an increase in the 
extent of the premises,  insofar as these are likely to add to the negative 
cumulative impact. 

6.5 Applicants will need to address the special policy issues in their operating 
schedules in order to rebut the presumption, i.e. that the operation of the 
premises would not add to the negative cumulative impact experienced.  The 
licensing authority will give proper regard to the different types of premises and 
the differing impact they will have on the local community.  However, if no 
relevant representation is received, the licensing authority will grant the 
application in terms which are consistent with the operating schedule.  

6.6 This special policy will be kept under review and will not be used as grounds for 
revoking an existing licence or certificate.

6.7 Notwithstanding the special policy, applicants are asked to note that each 
application will be dealt with on its merits.  Following receipt of representations 
in respect of a new application in the above mentioned streets, the licensing 
authority will and must consider whether it would be justified in departing from 
its special policy in the light of the individual circumstances of the case.”  

4.5 Sections 2, 8, 9 and 10 and of the Home Office Guidance apply to this application.  

5. Effect upon Policy Framework & Procedure Rules.

5.1 None

6. Equality Impact Assessment.

6.1 A full Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this service, 
however due regard has been given to the implications on persons protected by 
equality legislation and human rights. Adverse impact of this Legislation on the 
equality protected groups is very unlikely. Consideration has been given to the 
guidance issued to accompany the Licensing Act 2003 relating to need to eliminate 
duplication and conflict with existing disability legislation and to reference and highlight 
the Council’s Race Equality Scheme, polices and codes of conduct to applicants. We 
do not consider, on the basis of the above, that a detailed Equality Impact 
Assessment is required for this service. In line with our Inclusive Equalities Scheme 
we will monitor for any adverse impacts that may develop.

Page 5



4
Version 2.0

7. Financial Implications.

7.1 None

8. Recommendation.

8.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Home Office 
together with the representations made by the Police and other parties.  The Sub-
Committee is requested to have particular regard to the Cumulative Impact Policy in 
the decision making process.   

8.2 The Sub-Committee is requested to confirm if the Licence is granted whether any 
additional conditions are to be imposed or only those which are consistent with and 
set out in the operating schedule.  Section 10 of the Home Office Guidance relates to 
conditions attached to Premises Licences, Mandatory conditions will apply to the 
licence, if granted, in respect of the specification of a Designated Premises 
Supervisor, age verification policy and authorisation by personal licence holders.  

Andrew Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services
Date:  21 June 2017 

Contact Officer: Yvonne Witchell 
Team Manager Licensing 

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell @bridgend.gov.uk 

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Background documents

Application for Premises Licence
Representations  
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy available at www.bridgend.gov.uk
Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – April 2017 
available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 6

http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003: Section 17, Application For Premises Licence, 35 Market Street, Bridgend.
	690 35 Market Street. new. App A
	690 35 Market Street. new. App B


